STATE OF MICHIGAN

RICK SNYDER DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS SHELLY EDGERTON
GOVERNOR LANSING DIRECTOR

December 20, 2018

Janette Thiel

Macomb Family Services Inc
124 West Gates

Romeo, MI 48065

RE: License #: AS500378403
Junction
50494 Ruedisale
New Baltimore, Ml 48047

Dear Ms. Thiel:

Attached is the Addendum to the Original Licensing Study Report for the above
referenced facility.

Please review the enclosed documentation for accuracy and contact me with any
questions. In the event that | am not available and you need to speak to someone
immediately, please contact the local office at (248) 975-5053.

Sincerely,

I

L. Kaad

LaShonda Reed, Licensing Consultant
Bureau of Community and Health Systems
4th Floor, Suite 4B

51111 Woodward Avenue

Pontiac, Ml 48342

(586) 676-2877

enclosure

611 W. OTTAWA ¢ P.O. BOX 30664 ¢ LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909
www.michigan.gov/lara e 517-335-1980



MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
BUREAU OF COMMUNITY AND HEALTH SYSTEMS
ADDENDUM TO ORIGINAL LICENSING STUDY REPORT

IDENTIFYING INFORMATION
License #:
Licensee Name:

Licensee Address:

Licensee Telephone #:

Administrator/Licensee Designee:

Name of Facility:

Facility Address:

Facility Telephone #:
Capacity:

Program Type:

AS500378403
Macomb Family Services Inc

124 West Gates
Romeo, M| 48065

(586) 336-0422
Janette Thiel
Junction

50494 Ruedisale
New Baltimore, Ml 48047

(586) 716-8570
6

DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED



Il. Purpose of Addendum

The purpose of the addendum is to increase the capacity from five to six adult
males.

lll. Methodology
08/06/2018 | conducted a renewal inspection.

08/14/2018 | conducted an onsite inspection to re-measure bedrooms for capacity
increase.

IV. Description of Findings and Conclusions

On 08/06/2018, | conducted a licensing renewal inspection with licensee designee,
Janette Thiel. During the onsite inspection | observed that one of the bedrooms
was too small for two residents measuring at 125.94 square feet. | reviewed the
original licensing study report and in the original licensing study report the home
was licensed for five adult residents however, the capacity remained at six in error.
One of the bedrooms (bedroom# 2) was to be used as an office however, the
office became a bedroom.

On 08/14/2018, | conducted an onsite inspection and measured four bedrooms as

follows:
Bedroom # | Room Dimensions | Total Square Footage | Total Resident Beds
1 10'x 9'9” 97.5 1
2 12'11” x 9'9” 125.94 1
3 136" x 10’ 8" 144 2
4 133" x11'2” 147.95 2

Total capacity: 6
On 08/14/2018, Janette Thiel agreed to move the single room resident occupying
bedroom #3 to bedroom #2. The two residents occupying bedroom #2 will be
moved to bedroom #3 which is large enough for two residents

V. Recommendation

| recommend increasing the capacity to six adult male residents.
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AN Rt 08/20/2018
LaShonda Reed Date

Licensing Consultant




